
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Executive Summary of Request:
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Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No
No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

î
District #

IW^IOA^-^
Primary Sponsor Signature

^ lfi,(
Amount

01 lib'
Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

M/A iwv^

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chainnan

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

OF COUmi CLIfiK
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AppIicant/Program:
Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Program Name: 2014 Challenger Conference & Challenger Learning Center Request Amount: $20,000 Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? ^
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? ^
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet? ^
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? A
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? ^L
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? M|<l
Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? -M-
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? t4j^
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

1«
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? ^
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? _M
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? MlA.
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website infonnation on organization

. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? Vl| ^

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Fonn 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Vll^l

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? MiA^
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? 4k
Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included? _M
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. M
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included? ^M
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? -M
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? JK
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? M|^
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? A
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? tS
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? 4^
Affirmative Action: Affi

included (if required b)j tl

Prepared by:

;atiye Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
»zati/n)?^

Date: I-[(^-(i4.
^

Effective October 2013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: /"._"_ __.n_.^_r_. n___- n_.___- r-_i __^.
Challenger Center for Space Scieiioe-EdUGatiQa

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 422 First Street SE, 3rd Floor, Washington DC 20003

Website: www.challenger.org

Applicant Contact: | Stephanie Hall
Phone:

Financial Contact:

Phone:

Title;

1202-827-1567

I Genet Haile

j20^-827-1564^

Email:

Title:

Email:

Director of Donor Relations

shalt@challenger.org

Accounting Manager

ghaile@challenger.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Stephanie Halt

GEOGRAPHICAl AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WIU. BE) PROVIDED

Louisville KY

ZlpCode(s): 14020,40212

Program Facility Location(s):

Council Distrfctjs):

SF.CTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST &nmSaAUN»®BIVl|
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 2014 Annual STEM Education Conference for Challenger Learning Cente

Total Request: ($) 120000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($)

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

B] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

|IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits

Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or1120-H

Articles of Incorporation

D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Q Signed lease If rent costs are being requested
IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[.] Annual audit (if required by organization)
[_] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

By Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source;

Source:

.-SourcK-

-F 'r
Amount: ($j

Amount: ($)

Amoynt? ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Q Yes
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Q Yes Q No

No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
Our Mission
Engage students and teachers in dynamic, hands-on exploration and discovery opportunities that strengthen knowledge in
science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM), inspire students to pursue careers in these fields, and provide
an outlet to learn and apply important life skills.

Our Vision

Build a scientifically literate public and shape our future leaders to help improve quality of life across the globe
through pragmatic teaching, but by the power of vision, inspiration, and innovation.

not just

Our History
On January 28,1986, the seven crew members of the Space Shuttle Challenger/STS-51 L "Teacher in Space" mission set out
to broaden educational horizons and advance scientific knowledge. Their mission exemplified man's noblest and most
wondrous qualities - to explore, discover, and teach. To the nation's shock and sorrow, their Space Shuttle exploded 73
seconds after liftoff.

In the aftermath of the Challenger accident, the crew's families came together, firmly committed to the belief that they must
carry on the spirit of their loved ones by continuing the Challenger crew's educational mission. In April 1986, they created
Challenger Center for Space Science Education (Challenger Center).

They envisioned a place where children, teachers and citizens alike could touch the future: manipulate equipment, conduct
experiments, solve problems, and work together-immersing themselves in space-like surroundings. The goal: to spark youth
interest and joy in science and engineering; a spark that could change their lives. The result: the creation of a Challenger
Learning Center.

Today
The first Challenger Learning Center opened in Houston in August 1988. Today, there are more than 40 Learning Centers in
the U.S., Canada, South Korea, and the United Kingdom. Collectively, these centers reach more than 400,000 middle-school
aged students and 40,000 teachers each year. Since 1986, Challenger Center has impacted more than 4 million students. It
maintains strong partnerships with NASA, other federal agencies, universities and the aerospace industry who help keep
curriculum current.

At each Learning Center, including three Centers in Kentucky, students get the opportunity to explore the world around them
through more than 20 hands-on and virtual activities. Students work in teams to complete a simulated mission to space.
During this mission, students will work with robotic arms, chemical compounds, engineer a space probe, measure biometrics,
analyze real NASA and NOAA data, and apply 21 st century skills to solve problems and complete the mission. Students are
able to try different career paths through fully-immersed role-playing. They have a chance to become astronauts, engineers,
analysts, communication directors, medical teams, and other professionals through out the mission. The goat is to expose
them to a variety of future career paths and inspire them to pursue STEM studies.

Our Centers focus on students between 5th-8th grade. Studies have shown that students are most likely to disengage from
STEM studies about this age because it becomes less hands-on, too hard, or boring. Challenger Centers exists to spark new
enthusiasm for STEM by bridging the gap between theory and application for students and showing them the options for their
future that are fun and interesting! A 2011 Mclean report linked Challenger Learning Centers to decisions in STEM career
paths for previous students over the last 28 years.

Kentucky
We have three Challenger Learning Centers in Kentucky.
Our Challenger Center-Louisville at Shawnee Academy seeks to serve students from Jefferson County Public Schools and is
housed in an at-risk, under-served minority youth school. This Center gives these students a unique experience to work with
technology that they may not otherwise see until University (if they are able to attend higher education). They focus on
aerospace technology and skills to help prepare local students for the aerospace industry in Louisville.

Our Center in Paducah focuses on the river ecosystem in their areas and our Center in Hazard, looks to prepare students for
the local coal industry.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description oftheprogram/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Conference

The 2014 Annual Conference for Challenger Learning Centers brings togelher more than 42 ChaBenger Leamng
Centers from across the worid, with leading science and space Industry profesa'onals Effldt year Bie'Conterence
brings astronauts, aerospace industry, sa'ence experts, educators and other exdllng Industfy leader* to the hosting
community.

This year the Louisville Conference will feature speaters from NASA. NOAA. Lockheed Msrtn. Aercjet Rockeldyne,
Boise State University, University of Louisville, htorehead StatB Unhfersity. and olhere! Companies such as Boelng,
ManSat, ATK, UTMB, Univera'ty of Maryland, and Naval Academy will also have representatives in attendance.

Other sponsors for this event include Yum!, UPS, Bob Rounsavatl, and Techshot Inc.

Sessions will provide professional development opportunities for local sdence and math teachers and our Cmter
educators. Discussions on aerospace, engineering, satellite technology, incotporafing technology in the ctassrtiom.
space exploration, environmental science, and su3talnabte business practices (or our etJminisSraion will be presented.
Fundraising and Marketing Industry professionals from across the U.S. will be joining us to present on Iheir lespecllve
industries for our Centers.

local educators from the Louisville area are invited to attend on Monday, August i 1>h. for professlond dsvelopment
seminars that are relevant to scisnce, technology, engineering, and math. The conference will also feature excursions
to Louisville most prominent landmarks Including ChurchW Downs, Falls ot  e Ohio State Park. Buffalo Trece
Distillery. University of Louisville Planetarium, and other Louisville attractions.

Learning Center Programs-
Every year. Challenger Learning Center-Louisvilte senes thousands of children through thfflr STEM educBtion programs at Shawnee Academy. Students from pre-K to
12th grade are able to launch missions to space to explore science, malh, enginBerlng, and technology. The Challenger Learning Center provides an unforgeUable
opportunity for students to: apply 21st Century workforce skills (such as teamwork and communications); th))* criticaHy; analyze real NASA and NOAA data; exptore
futurs career options; apply their classroom studies: and introduce them to cuttlng-edge technology (such as robotics and probe engineering,) This Center seeks to
indude all students including under-served, minority, and at-risk students.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s);
$5,000 towards Annual Conference:
Funding will be spent to enhance the Conference programming and facilitate the travel
and speaking fees of high-quality presenters. It will allow us to attract high caliber
speakers to the Louisville area, preset ground breaking sessions, showcase Louisville
attractions, and produce cohesive materials. We will use it to pay for travei, speaking
fees, material and program printing, accommodations, facility rental at The Brown Hotel,
and other expenses in correlation with the Conference. Program materials will feature all
sponsor logos.

$15,000 towards Challenger Learning Center-Louisvitle at Shawnee Academy's Program for under-served and at-risk youth
This funding will go to establish a grant to fund missions for under-served, minority, and/or at-risk students in Louisville metre
areas. This grant will provide students with the mission experience unique to Challenger Learning Centers; this program will
expose students to new technologies, career fields, science concepts and discovery that they may not have access to
through their school. Our missions are inspirational STEM experiences that strive to spark excitement for STEM studies and
future careers in Louisville's STEM and aviation industry. This program will serve schools and students that cannot afford to
visit the Learning Center at Shawnee Academy with out a reduced mission cost.

These funds will be given to Challenger Center for Space Science Education (hereafter referred to simply as Challenger
Center; this is our international head quarters). Challenger Center will then create an account specifically for this program that
Challenger Learning Center-Louisville (hereafter referred to as Learning Center) can draw from to fund missions for at-risk
schools at reduced prices. At-risk schools and their discounts will be determined by their reduced- lunch program by the
Learning Center. The Learning Center, will be responsible for determining the reduced price from the normal mission cost
that schools pay for students to participate in the program. The difference between the full mission cost and the reduced cost
for the school will be made up from the $15,000 pool of money provided by the Louisville Metro Council. The Learning Center
..ffijljJie^lelQjAawJrjQm-thesaJimdsJCLSUppiMjaisstonsjQtat-risk.schcmte^^
Council has been used in its entirety.

Page3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPUCATION

C: If this request Is a fundrahser, please detail how the proceeds will be apent;

While this Conference is funded by sponsors and registration fees, it does not raise
additional funds though any events.

The program for at-risk and under-served students through the Challenger Learning
Center-Louisville at Shawnee Academy will not generate additional funds nor contain
any fundraising elements.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period b%ins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request Is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period. Identify the applicable circumstances:

D Effective October 24,2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary coundt sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the woric plan
identified in this application.

.^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this apfriication.

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

.' If selecting this option, Ihe invoice, receipt amd payment documentation should not be available as oflhe date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit nnandal reporting In accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E; Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Conference-

The annual conference brings together participants from our international network of
Learning Centers. We hope to have the representation of at least one representative
from each of our centers including representatives from South Korea. UK, and Canada.
On August 11th, we will run the first ever professional development day for local
Louisville educators. For this day, we will open the conference up to sessions that give
teachers fundamentals to strengthen their STEM education and hear world-renown
speakers. We hope to have 40-60 teachers from Jefferson County Public Schools and
surrounding school districts attend. Our goal is to help these educators strengthen their
understanding of science, STEM applications, careers, and cutting-edge research.
Attendance will be tracked through registration the day of- all educators and attendees
must register online and check-in the day of the event. We will also be able to measure
participation in Louisville excursions through registrations for these extra events. Surveys
will be provided for qualitative feedback throughout the event and as part of the event
follow-up with our Learning Centers.

Program
The program for at-risk and under-served students through Challenger Learning Center at Shawnee Academy will
serve at least 30 classes of reduced-tunch program students. These students will have the opportunity to work with
robotics, study engineering and aeronautics, measure biometrics, analyze real NASA and NOAA data, and apply 21st
Century skills such as team-building and communication, to solve problems and successfully complete a mission to
space. Students are exposed to technology and science discovery that they otherwise may not have access to
through their school's every-day curriculum. This program seeks to serve schools with the mission experience that
they otherwise cannot afford to send their classes to participate. The hope is to inspire students to pursue studies in
STEM, and pursue careers in the science, technology, engineering, and math industries of Louisville.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in genera! and to this
program/project specifically.

Challenger Center Louisville partners with Kentucky Space and the Planetarium at
University of Louisville to provide quality programming for their students. They are part of
the Jefferson County Public School system but also serve students from other districts
and counties. They provide educational summer programs that includes collaboration
with the Organization of Black Aerospace Professionals Summer Camp, and Academy at
Shawnee to provide opportunities for students from all backgrounds, including
underprivileged and at-risk youth. They also work with several Colleges to provide
aerospace technical and mechanical skills for high school students in the area.
Challenger Center Louisville is the host of this year's annual conference. They have
coordinated with local businesses and attractions to ensure that attendees are getting
the most of their stay in Louisville.

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PttOGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

CcA^e^OL.'Sbdyt' Column

I

Program/Project Expenses
1 Proposed
; Metro Funds

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

Column

2

Non-
Metro

Funds

Column

(l+2)=3

Total
Funds

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G; Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K; Capital Equipment

1: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

40300 40300

4100 4100

1000 10500 11500

2500 2500

1500 4000 5500

*TOTAi PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5000 58900 63900

8 92 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

50000

16000

66000,-

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 1'

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5-PnGGRAM/PnOJCCT BUDGET SUMMA»t¥-

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

UO^T-S<^^/(A-<*<^ school
H*0<W2>^^
<J

Program/Project Expenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E; In-town Travel

F; Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

t; Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

".TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

Column

1

Proposed
Metro Funds

4500

100

100

7750

15000

100 %

Column

2

Non-
Metro

Funds

Column

(l+2)=3
Total

Funds

4500

100

100

7750

15000

100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only. Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution

The Brown Hotel- Conference

Custom Earth Promos-Conference

15 Volunteers-Conference

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

Value of Contribution

10000

160-300

6480

10300

Method of Valuation

Event Space

Retail Value

$9/hour*12hrs/day*15 volunteers

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Jan 1-Dec 31

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO . YES 0

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
lly ..ii;F"nf; bffiiuii / of th;: rj-;int Applit.i'tion, thr author.zrd officiiil '.igninfi Iprthr iipnl-cant o'gjr'iulion rcrtifiL'i and j'.surc:, to !hr bi-A of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain In writing and anach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentuck/s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of Interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years o( the grant agreement dale.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency Is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, touisvtlle Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projecte Included In the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications
1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any servlce/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councitperson,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

NA

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

i cerofy unaer ihe penaiiy of law tne inrormanon in ihis applicauon linduding, wilhoui limiiaiion, --Cemncaiions ana Assurances") is
accuratelcrthe best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eltgfble for funding if investigation at any time shows
fatsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that t am legally authorized to sign this application for thg^pptylng organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory:
4~.-~.

legal Signatory: (please print):

-phone:.J^&:S2^--iSb3
SM_ll_l-Kil

Date:

Extension: Email:

TttleC®^?;6E^^£^l-~
^.©-CkAils^
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JnternaS Revenue Service
District Director

Department of the Treasury

3-.1 HUPKINS F'LAZft
BALTIMORE.. MO . 21ZQ1
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CHALLEMQE::R CENTER FOR SPfti:::E
SCIENCE EDUCATION

1,! 01 KING STREET
ALEXANDRIA.» VA 22314-2924

Einployer Idsritil''iea-fcion Nuniber
76-0192067

Contact Pei"s':iiis

MRS. !<. FENTON
Coii-fcact Tels'-phone Nuffiberi

(301) 9A2-7756

Our Let'feer D.afisd;
August ©i 1986
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Y65
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oi'ganiz'a-fcioii o-f the ^ype d&scribec) in sdc'fci o-ii 50?<ti)<.1.) and 170<b) (1) ^'1) <vi)«
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Ii-i-teerrial Reve-nu'i S&rvice pubii'-iftasi nc'tiice .bci .fcha con'l-rary. HoMeveri if you
lose yoar .a.s'c'bic'n 50y<a) (13 s-Ls-busi a gran-bc'r or con'feributc'r may not r'el*/ c-n
.fciiis d&tern'i!n..;iti c'ri h: he or she' was i?) part. r'esponsib !& for''? or Mas a.u.are of';
.fc'iis a r.'''., or fi^ili.ire to aci;? or 'i;hs subs'brin'fci s! or ms'ber'ia t change on thi; par'i; c'f
the organ iza-bioTi .bhafc r&sitite'ti iri your- loss of such sto-fcus'; or if hfi' or she-
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fi.:>anfJs'fcii:i?i s'batus? please itaep it in your pc-nttanerrfc I'-ecords,,
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Challenger Center for Space Science Education
2014 Budget

of All Departments Projects
2014

Budget

Direct Expenses:

Professional fees (R&D)

Audit fees

Legal fees

Installation equipment

Supplies

Equipment rental
Maintenance & repairs

Dues, subscriptions, publications

Printing & duplication

Postage & delivery
Advertising

Meetings

Professional development

Travel

Interest expense

Depreciation

Telephone

Rent

Storage

Insurance

Bank charges

Website hosting

Bank expense

Miscellaneous expense
Contributions/Grants

Total other direct expenses:

Salaries/Benefits

Total Expenses

1,404,309
11,300
8,400

157,000
320,485

7,692
7,444

5,233
16,090
26,002

119,490
4,400

278,112
26,400

8,400
26,400

145,524
1,596

21,672
2,600

431

10,000

35,090

2,644,070

1,843,357

4,487,427

Restricted for Management's Internal Use Only



Challenger Center for Space Science Education
Board of Directors

Committees & Membership Terms

Full Board

Founding Chair
Vice-Chairman

Founding Directors (7 people - indefinite terms)
Dr. June Scobee Rodgers (4/86 - Indefinite)
Dr. Charles Resnik (4/86 - Indefinite)
Mrs. Marcia Jarvis Tinsley (4/86 - Indefinite)
Mrs. Cheryl McNair (4/86 - Indefinite)
Hon. Stephen McAuliffe (4/86 - Indefinite)
Mrs. Lorna Onizuka (4/86 - Indefinite)
Mrs. Jane Smith Wolcott (4/86 - Indefinite)

Columbia Director (1 person - indefinite term)
Ms. Laura Husband (Indefinite)

Learning Center Directors (2 people - 3 yr. terms, not renewable)
Ms. Stacey Shrewsbury (8/12 - 8/15) Network Council
Ms. Susan Borland (1/12 - 12/15) Network

Regular Directors (up to 25 people -
Ms. Anousheh Ansari
Mr. Kent Rominger
Mr. Chris Stott
Mr. Dan Renberg
Mr. Miles O'Brien
Dr. Scott Parazynski
Mr. Ken Reightler
Mr. Richard Garriott de Cayeux
Ms. Barbara Morgan
Ms. Karolyn Young
Ms. Gwen Griffin
Mr. Warren Boley
Ms. Virginia A. Barnes
Mr. Kevin Anderson

Mr. William Readdy
Dr. Michael Hawes
Dr. Lance Bush

3 yr. terms, renewable)
(10/11-10/14)
(10/11-10/14)
(10/11-10/14)
(1/09-1/15)
(1/09-1/15)
(4/09-4/15)
(4/09-4/15)
(8/09-8/15)
(8/09-8/15)
(8/09-8/15)
(5/10-5/16)
(5/13-5/16)
(8/13-8/16)
(8/13-8/16)
(10/06-10/16)
(2/14-2/17)
(1/12-Indefinite)

Secretary

Immediate Past Chair
Treasurer

Chair

President

Required Committees

Executive Committee (5 members, 1 yr. renewable, meet at least semi-annually)
Board Chair - Gwen Griffin (ex-officio)
Board Vice-Chair- Chuck Resnik (ex-officio)
Secretary - Dan Renberg



AudiVFinance Committee Chair- Ken Reightler (ex-officio/non-voting)
Founding Chair- June Scobee Rodgers
President & CEO - Lance Bush

Audit/Finance Committee (at least 3 members, meet at least quarterly)
Ken Reightler (Finance Chair)
Gwen Griffin (Board Chair)
Warren Boley
Bill Readdy
Chuck Resnik
Chris Stott
Lance Bush

Board Governance and Nominating Committee
Ginger Barnes (Chair)
Gwen Griffin
Mike Hawes
June Scobee Rodgers
Chuck Resnik

Dan Re n berg
Lance Bush

Standing Committees

Education Committee

Susan Borland (Co-Chair)
Barbara Morgan (Co-Chair)
Anousheh Ansari

June Scobee Rodgers
Stacey Shrewsbury
Challenger Center VP of Education (appointed)

Committee on Business Development
Chris Stott (Chair)
Susan Borland
Barbara Morgan
Scott Parazynski
Kent Rominger
Stacey Shrewsbury
Lance Bush

Steve Kussmann (appointed)

Ad Hoc Committees

National Learning Center Committee
Karolyn Young (Chair)
Susan Borland
Dan Renberg



Lance Bush

Steve Kussmann (appointed)

NASA Friends of Challenger Center Committee
Joe Fuller (Chair)
Susan Borland

Scott Parazynski
Kent Rominger
Stacey Shrewsbury

Sfar Challengers Committee
Gwen Griffin (Chair)
Kevin Anderson
Susan Borland
Barbara Morgan
June Scobee Rodgers

Advisors

Mr. Jay Barnwell (5/14 - 5/15)
Mr. Joe Fuller (5/14-5/15)
Ms. Deborah de la Reguera (5/14 - 5/15)



Form 990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

^ Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

^- Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www irs fjnv/fnrmmn

0MB No. 1545-0047

2013
Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Check if
applicable:

I-j Address
I_[change

I Name
ichange
I Initial
I return

ITermin-
lated
I Amended
I return

lApplica-
ition
pending

C Name of organization

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education
Doina Business As

D Employer identification number

76-0192067
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
422 First Street, SE, 3rd Floor

Room/suite E Telephone number
202-827-1580

2,553,494,City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Washington, DC 20003

Q Gross receipts $

F Name and address of principal officer:La.nce Bush
same as C above

I Tax-exempt status: LXJ 501(c)(3) 501(0) ( )-^ (insert no.) I_I 4947(a)(1)or I_I 527
j website:^-www.challenger.org

Corporation I I Trust I I Association I I Other I

H(a) Is this a group return
for subordinates? I_lYes LAJ No

H(b) Are all subordinates Included?!_IYeS I_I NO

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number ^-
Year of formation: 19 8 6| M State of legal domicile: TXK Form of organization:

Part 11 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Challenger Center engages

students and teachers in hands-on discovery opportunities.8

Check this box ^- I_I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a)
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a)

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

7a
7b

30
^?
14

0;
^7

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h)

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and 11e)

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

1,609,974, 1,284,962,
1,511,387, 1,263,487,

5,675 5,045,
71, 0.

3,127^10 7- 2,5537494,

LU

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .......

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)........................................
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ^- _202,694,

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11 f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ..................

19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .......

^ ^7
^ ^7

1,537,621 1,717,101.
~0~ 19,750.

1,144,125 984,354.
^76817746 ^7^21;205.

445,361 -167,711.

sl
V?TCl

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

1,930,597. 1,977,714,
T7804,031. ^;,016,950,

T26;566. ^397236

I Part (I | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

1,07/11/14"
"Gate"

Sign

Here

FILED ELECTRONICALLY- SEE ATTACHED FORM 8879-EO
Signature of officer

Lance Bush, President & CEO
Type or print name and title

Paid

Preparer
Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name
^jori A. Collingsworth

Preparer's signature
IFILED ELECTRONICALLY |07/11/14|

Check
if

self-employed

PTIN

^00639819
Firm's name ^. Rogers & Company PLLC

8300 Boone Boulevard, Suite 600
Firm'sEIN^ 58-2676261

Firm's address

Vienna, VA 22182 Phone no. (703) 893-0300

May the IRS discuss this return with thepreparer_shown above? (see instructions) L2^ Yes _No
332001 10 29 13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 page3

Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

8

10

11

12a

13

14a
b

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part III

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part III

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilrty; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? // "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?//'"y'es,"compfeteSchedute D, Part W// ........................................................................

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV
Did the organization report a total of more than $1 5,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e?ff"V'es,"compteteScheduteG, Part/ ..............................................................................

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1 c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part III

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes," complete Schedule H
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ..

10

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b
13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19
20a
20b

Yes

x

x

x

x

x

No

x

x

x

x

x

x
x
"X

x

x

x

x
x

Form 990 (2013)

332003
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Form 990 (2013)

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 pacie5

I Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a
b

c

2a

1a
1b

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1 096. Enter -0- if not applicable
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter-0- if not applicable

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? .........................................................................................

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ........................... | 2a

21

14|
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.......
Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year?3a

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ........

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^

5a

6a

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1 , Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?..........................
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282? .....

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .............................................. I 7d

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?.

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? .........................................
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

11

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

10a

10b

11a

11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b_

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .................................
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .................................................................. I 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand .....^^ ............................................................................

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

13c

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
5b
5c

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

7e
7f

za.
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Yes

x

No

x

x

x
x

x

x

x

x
^T

x

332005
10-29-13

15370711 739466 CCSSE
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Form 990 (2013)

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 page 7

[Part Vllj Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ................................................................................. II

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

. List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for

related

organizations
below

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a directw/trustee)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(1) Anousheh Ansari

Director

2^00
x 0. 0.

(2) Jay Barnwell

Director

2.00
x 0. 0.

(3) Warren Boley

Director

2.00
0. 0. 0.

(4) Susan Borland

Director

2.00
0. 0. 0.

(5) Lance Bush

President & CEO

40.00
x x 245,400. 0. 13,366.

( 6 ) Jonathan dark

Director

2.00
x 0. 0. 0.

(7) Joe Fuller

Director

2.00
0. 0. 0.

(8) Richard Garriott de Cayeux

Director

2.00
x 0. 0. 0.

(9) Owen Griffin

Chair

2.00
x x 0. 0. 0.

(10) Janet Hendrick

Director

2.00
x 0. 0. 0.

(11) Marcia Jarvis Tinsley

Director

^7100
x 0. 0. 0.

(12) Steven McAuliffe

Director

2.00
x 0. 0. 0.

(13) Cheryl McNair

Director

2.00
x 0. 0. 0.

(14) Barbara Morgan

Director

^700
x 0. 0. 0.

(15) Miles O'Brein

Director

2.00
0. 0. 0.

(16) Lorna Onizuka

Director

2.00
0. 0. 0.

(17) Scott Parazynski

Chair

2.00
xl |x 0. 0. 0.

332007 10-29-13

15370711 739466 CCSSE

Form 990 (2013)
7
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Form 990_

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067

I Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)

Name and title

(B)
Average
hours

per
week

(list any
hours for

related

organizations
below

line)

(C)
Position

(check all that apply)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(27) Jane Smith Wolcott

Director

2.00
0.

(28) Chris Stott

Director

^2700
x 0.

(29) Zak Williams

Director

2.00
0.

(30) Karolyn Young

Director

2.00
x 0.

(31) Steven Kussmann

Chief Operating Officer

40.00
x 160,704, 9,642.

(32) Muhammad Shazlee

Director of Technology

40.00
112,078 0.

(33) Kathleen Meehan Coop

VP of Education

40.00
113,002, 6,576.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1 c 385,784. 16,218.

332201
05-01-13
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Form 990 (2013)

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 page10

I Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
~^~~

Program service
expenses

~(CT
Management and
general expenses

3DC:
Fundraising
expenses

TJ
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, Sb, 9b, and ? Ob of Part V///.

'W
Total expenses

7
8

9

10

11
a

b
c

d

e

f

g

12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20
21
22
23
24

Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal ............................................................

Accounting

Lobbying .....................................................

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses .......................................

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy ...................................................
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
Other expenses

429,112 307,116 87,643 34,353

908,402 T5T7424 183,861 73,117

48,569
331,018

33,552 11,501 3,516,
228,673 78,381 23,964

5; 76 8 2,758. 2,924 86
^87874 42,488. 45,061 1,325,
11,330 11,330.
19,750 19,750

241,214 204,566. 23,642 13,006
1,890 945. 918 27

^20;350 168,894. 40,993 10,463
^,T40 2,140.

137,387 65;681. 69,658 2,048
147,717 ^.T?,840. 14,038 13,839

"757584 59,142. 11,669 4,773,
24,654 11,786. 12,500 368,

4,944 ^7T64. 2,507 73,
17,252 11,179. 5,900 173,

2,963 1,039 687 1,237.
b Dues and subscriptions 2,156 "782 829 545.

c License & registrations T3T TUO^ 31.

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,721,205 17925,799 592,712 202,694.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ^. |_| |f following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010 10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013)

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 page 12

I Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ..............

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
6 Donated services and use of facilities

7 Investment expenses

8 Prior period adjustments
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10

2,553,494,
2,721,205,

-167,711,
126,566

1,909,

-39,236
rParfXII| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

2a

3a

Cash Accrual d] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I_I Separate basis I_I Consolidated basis I_I Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis L_I Consolidated basis I_I Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b,does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and 0MB Circular A-133? ^.^ ^^^..^^^..................................................................................................................

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain whv in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ........................................

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

Yes

x

x

No

x

Form 990 (2013)

332012
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Challenger Center for Space Science
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Education 76-0192067 Page2
I Part II I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to

or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 1 1,

column (f)

6 Public SUDDOrt. Subtract line 5 from line 4,

(a)2009

647,001.

T477001.

(b) 2010

2.277.343,

2.277.343

(c)2011

2.977.353.

2.977.353.

(d) 2012

1.609.974

1.609.974,

(e) 2013

1.284.962.

1.284.962.

(f) Total

8.796.633.

8.796.633.

8.796.633.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 1011

12

13

:a)2009_ta)_2j
^T~, ^OT.

2,720.

17,011.

(b)2010
2.277.343.

5,544.

16,177.

(c) 2011
2.977.353.

12,643.

4,321.

(d) 2012
1.609.974.

5,675.

71.

(e) 2013
1.284.962.

5,045.

(f) Total
8.796.633.

31,627.

37,580.
8.865.840.

J2lGross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ...................................................................
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
oraanization. check this box and stop here ...................................................................................................

5,040,450.

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11 , column (

15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ............

14

15

?9722
97.82 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..........................................................................................

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................................................................................... ^

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............................................

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........................ ^

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .........

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Challenger
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Education

Center for Space Science
^76-0192067 page4_

Part IV j Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 2
Name of organization

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number

76-0192067

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1,000,000,

Person

Payroll II
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

77,520

Person

Payroll II
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name. address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 4
Name of organization

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number

76-0192067
Psrt III Exclusively. l'eli0ious, cnantaDie, etc., inniyiauai contnpuiions 10 section BUI(C)(/), (B), or (iu) organizaiions inai roiai more inan »i,uuu lor ine

year~C'dm|5lete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter
the total of exc/usii/e/yreiigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enterthis information once.) ^ ^-
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(alNo.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP +4 _Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 10-24-13

21
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Challenger Center for Space Science
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Education.EZ) 2013

Part 11-A I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501 (h)).

76-0192067 page2

A Check ^- I_I if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check ^ F-l if the filing organizatipr^che^ked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization's

totals

(b) Affiliated group
totals

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ................
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ...................
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) ................................................

d Other exempt purpose expenditures ..........................................................................
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) ...............................................

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

Not over $500,000

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

Over $17,000,000

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
20% of the amount on line 1e.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1 ,000,000
$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
$1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) ..................................................................
h Subtract line 1g from line 1 a. If zero or less, enter-0- ..................................................................

Subtract line 1f from line 1 c. If zero or less, enter-0- .........................................................

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1 h or line 1 i, did the organization file Form 4720
section 4911 tax for this year? ................................................................................reporting! aYes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in)

(a) 2010 (b)2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total

2 a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

.f Grassroots lobbying expenditure;
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
^- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

PartlV,lihe6,7,8,9,10,11a,11b,11c,11d,11e,11f,12a,or12b.
^- Attach to Form 990.

^- Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs pni//fprm.o.QO

0MB No. 1545-0047

^013
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number
76-0192067

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Compiete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year...................
Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...........................................
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?

^aYes

......... a Yes

No

No

Part tl | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) I_I Preservation of an historically important land area
I I protection of natural habitat I_I Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

2a
2b
2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

aves a No

a Total number of conservation easements ................................................................................................

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .............................................................................
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ...................................
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register ..................................................................................................................
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year ^-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^-
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ..................................................

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ^-
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ^- $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ......................................................................................................................................... Yes [-1 No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part III I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .................................................................................... ^- $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ................................................................................................... ^- $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .......................................................................................... ^ $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ......................................................................................................... ^- $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 page3

I Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line_11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or Category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)
(B)

(C)
_LDL
(E)
(F)
(G)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) ^-
Part Vlllj Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)

(3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
_(ZL
(8)_

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) ^-
I Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

_{2)_
(3)
(4)
(5)

(6)
__(ZL
(8L
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
I Part Xl Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) Deferred rent
(3)

(4)
(5)
(6)
"(?!_
(8)_
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

(b) Book value

22,408

22,408
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^ Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www irR nnulfnrm fl.QO

0MB No. 1545-0047

^013^
Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number

76-0192067
Fundraising Activities, complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a I A I Mail solicitations e I A I Solicitation of non-government grants

b I A I internet and email solicitations f I A I Solicitation of government grants
c I A I Phone solicitations g I_I Special fundraising events

d I A | in-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I A I Yes I-I No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(ii) Activity
(ill) Did
fundraiser

have custod'
or control

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

Maberry Consulting and

Evaluation Services LLC -

Yes
Grant Writer

No
2.962.025 13.750, 2.948.275.

Labyrinth, Inc.-West - 1808

Aston Avenue. Suite 230

The Charity State

Registration Professionals 6.000, -6.000.

Total 2.962.025. 19.750. 2.942.275.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

AL,AK,AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY7MN,MD,MA,MI,ME,MS,NH,NJ,NM,NY,NC,ND,OH
OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,VT,VA,WA,WV,WI

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
See Part IV for continuations

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332081
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Challenger Center for Space Science
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Education 76-0192067 pages

I I Yes L_J No

Yes D No

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?.............................................................................
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? ..............................................................................................................

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility .........................................................................................................................................

b An outside facility .................................................................................................................................

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

13a
13b

%
%

Name ^-

Address ^-

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ...........

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ^- $ _ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^- $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

E: Yes No

Name ^-

Address ^-

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^-

Gaming manager compensation ^- $

Description of services provided ^

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Yes No

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ................................................................................................

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ^- $
|Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15c,16,and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G, Part I, Line 2b, List of Ten Highest Paid Fundraisers:

(i) Name of Fundraiser: Maberry Consulting and Evaluation Services LLC

(i) Address of Fundraiser:

4969 Benchmark Centre Drive, Suite 400, Swansea , IL 62226

(i) Name of Fundraiser: Labyrinth, Inc.-West

(i) Address of Fundraiser:
1808 Asfcon Avenue, Suite 230, Carlsbad, CA 92008'
332083 09-12-13

15370711 739466 CCSSE
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
^- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

^ Attach to Form 990. ^- See separate instructions.
. Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at ui/u/w ir.v nnulfnrm»»n

0MB No. 1545-0047

^01T
Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number
76-0192067

Part I | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1 a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel I_I Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions I_I Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments I_I Health or social club dues or initiation fees

I I Discretionary spending account I I Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
d] Compensation committee LJLl Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant I I Compensation survey or study
I I Form 990 of other organizations I X I Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? .....................................................
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ......................................

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? ........................................................................................................................................................
b Any related organization? ............................................................................................................................................

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? ........................................................................................................................................................
b Any related organization? ............................................................................................................................................

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ................................................................................................................................

1b

4a
4b
4c

5a
5b

6a
6b

9

Yes No

x
x
^T

x
T

x
^T

x

x

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

Challenger Center for Space Science
Education 76-0192067 Page 3

I Part III | Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b,4c,5a,5b,6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II

Explanation: Challenger Center for Space Science Education has a

professional employer organization (PEG) arrangement with Insperity.

All compensation and benefits are administered through the PEG.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

332113
09-13-13 35



Challenger Center for Space Science
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Education 76-0192067 page2
I Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

Design and Production, Inc|See Part V

(b) Relationship between interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of
transaction

(e) ynanng ot
organization's

revenues?

Yes No
60,000.Bee Part V x

I Part V ] Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization: Design and

Production, Inc. is owned by board member Jay F. Barnwell, Jr.

(d) Description of Transaction: The organization paid Design and

Production, Inc. $60,000 for Simulator Development and Services

provided to Challenger Center.

332132
09-25-13

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or990-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number
76-0192067

Family Foundation, Local Independent Charities of America, SpaceX,

Virgin Atlantic, Boeing, Arthur C. dark Foundation, Educate America,

and many others.

Part V, Lines 2a & b. Part VII, Part IX Compensation & Benefits Reporting:

Explanation: Challenger Center for Space Science Education has a

professional employer organization (PEG) arrangement with Insperity.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

Explanation: The draft 990 is provided to all board members prior to filing

the return.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Explanation: Each director signs a Conflict of Interest form annually. The

Conflict of Interest forms are reviewed by the Board Chair and President.

Any disclosed or discovered conflict is discussed among Board members while

the interested person is absent. If necessary, the interested person may be

asked to resign from board service.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Explanation: Compensation of the President and other key employees is set

by the Board of Directors, who use comparabilifcy data from similar

organizations.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 17, List of States receiving copy of Form 990:

AL,AK,AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY,ME,MD,MA,MI,MN,MS,NJ,NM,NY,NC,ND,OH,OK
332212
09-04-13

39
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Form 8868
(Rev. January 2014)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

^- File a separate application for each return.

^- Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868

0MB No. 1545-1709

. If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I and check this box ............................................. ^- L2LI

. If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part II unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-file) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Part I j Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part I only ..........................................................................................................................................................................................
All other corporations (including 1 120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns. Enter filer's identifying number

a

Type or

print

File by the
due date for

filing your
return. See
instructions.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.
Challenger Center for Space Science
Education

Employer identification number (EIN) or

76-0192067
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

422 First Street, SE, 3rd Floor
Social security number (SSN)

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Washington, DC 20003

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application

Is For

Return

Code
Application

Is For

Return

Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10

Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Challenger Center
. The books are in the care of ^ 422 First Street, SE ,3rd Floor - Washington, DC 20003

Telephone No. ^- 202-827-1580 _ Fax No. ^-
If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .. .
If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for oart of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
August 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization's return for:

^-1 X I calendar year 2013 or
^-1_I tax year beginning , and ending

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:

-I Change in accounting period

Initial return Final return

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using ER'PS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
323841
12-31-13

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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Prod yet; Exempt

Names Challenger Center for Space Science
FEIN: 76-0192067

Fiscal Year 1/1/2013
Begin Date:

Category;
IRS Center: Ogden

Fiscal Year 12/31/2013
End Date;

e-Postmark; 7/11/2014 4:07:54 PM

Notification;

IDCN Date

7/11/2014

7/11/2014

7/11/2014

7/11/2014

7/11/2014
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Transmission - Validation

in Progress

Ready to transmit -
Validation Complete
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7/11/2014

Submission ID
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tate of %xa$
SECRETAR Y OF STA TE

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of the State of Texas, HEREBY
CERTIFIES that the attached is a true and correct copy of the following described

instruments on file in this Office:

CHALLENGER CENTER FOR SPACE SCIENCE EDUCATION

Articles of Incorporation
Articles of Amendment
Articles of Merger
Forfeiture
Reinstatement
Change of Registered Agent/Offi'ce

April 24, 1986
January 21, 1987
September 28, 1987
June 20, 1988
August 22, 1988
September 26, 1988

^s^y

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto
sisHfil my Home officially and caused to be im-
pressed herwn the Seal ef Statf 01 my office in
A'i3to'X^* Bfe»A

24thday of . July A. D. 19 89

me j
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,..- i^''Tf<> nftlr

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
of

THE CHILDREN'S CHALLENGE CENTER FUND

^PR24<86
Cfrtt.

CW»**NBI

W», the undenigaed natural penom oftha age ofeightMn yean or mon. aU rf wk-

iithlNwnflhtfftr'T-"''-- acting a* ineorponton of . corporation und<r tht TBXM Kau-Pwat

CNyntfiu Act, do henby ad^it the following Article* of Incorporation for «ueh eorporatfoB:
ARTICLB ONE

flr BUM afttr tenNntton ta Tht CUMna'a Chaltinic C»ntw Fund.

ARTICLB TWO

n» caiyonittoa to . non-pnHt corpontiou.

ARTICLE THREE

llw »«lod oftf-wrpontion'a dunUon r perpetual.

ARTICLE FOUR

TW fWtfowf hr which Uw corportUon t« organiwd .n;

(t) n ne»i»e and maintain . ftuid or Cundt of real or p«nonal pr*»«rt». .»

kitli, and to UN and awly tht whole or any part of the income Ufffrf M< A»

ptoc^d U»ntf«»dtuively for icientUte, educational and tharitaUt puryiiN .llkta
tf» .irnlniornTtinn BOl(cK3) of the Internal Revenua Code of KM. - »»."<.<. .»
«V nihtipint Wwd tox law ofrimilar import (hereinafter ftfrr^ to - A* .Crfrt



.J 'I J I u { sJ6^

(2) To engaf in any and all lawful .ctivitiw for which no«>i>nfile«pontiNN

may be incorporated under th« pnvinwu of the Tex- Non-profit Cwporatioa Art Mri

which an conaiitent with neaptfon frona Federal incoma tax under Section 50t(eX3) rf

the Code.

ARTICLB nVE

No purt of the n«t earning* of th» corporation dull (nun to th« benriit ofany dlnctor rf

tlr twpantion, udtwr ofUr coriiontton, .r any privt* indlvUual, and no dlnetw or oflhw rf U»

uryNttftn, or aay printo Individual ahdl b» <nyit«d to »ltu< In t)w dlttribrtton af luy ./tlw

.NTIint* awrt* on diaoluUon of tfw curpomtion. No .ubatantial ptrt of th* .cUvlU- rf t)w

awiwtfan dall b» the canying on ofpr^NgMid^ or otlrnrue attempUiv. to iaflu<ne» to(tdattN»,

-< UN tacpention riutl not p»rtid|»t« la, or tntwvnt in (Including tht publfaatfon w di«trikutl»i

.latrtwNBtt) any iioUtieal camiaign ou bdialfofany candidate for public sSRu. NotwittNturfit

-y .UNT ptWflriBi* oftht- Articl- cf laeorpontion th» wrporatwn .lull not audurt w twry ..

N^ Nltvltfn not iNnalttod to b» conduct^ or carried on by any organirtion .ianpt (rom tuirttoa

-AirBirtlan MI(<X3) rfth< Cotto and the ngulation* pw^ainuy thento u th»y .BW wirt or - tl»y

.N» hwNftor to unindtod. .;

ARTICLE SIX

hr wv tuubk yur In whkk tha corpontion »hatl be tnated u . |r<nif feunAillM

Mrtfa <». iNNurfng rfSMtton 609 of the Code) the incoma of tha wrponttan ft» tucti toaAt* yNl»

<(u«h«4h<rttutdat audi tfna and tn wch manmr u not to .utrfect tfx eorpantlan to tu «»<>»

.Ntl- 4NX <f ttr Cod«. and the eorpomUon .tuilt be prahibilod from .ntHiat la Bay .«* rf

uU4H»»f <N AflMd la Sntlon *9We} rf th* Cod«), from nUlning .ny MCW iNatnw lrl<l"»

tNAfcNdliaKttenWWdofUr Cod*), from nuAingany iavettmenU In .ucti IBMUW toNi^NN



.; U '< ^ t .<. u

(IN fcundalioa to tu uadw Section 4944 of the Codt, .nd from making any taxriri* »xp*nditurw (-

Afiad in Strtion 4»46(«D of Uw Code).

ARTICLE 8BVEN

The .ddna» of the Initial ngtetend ofllw of the corporation i« 1S02B Bnokpolnt.

H»NtBtt.Twu TIMS and the naa« ofiu initial ngtatand agenl at *uch addrw i* June Scob-.

ARTICLB BIOHT

Th* corpontton du^l have no uemben. If gowrning body being it* Bowd of Dinetof.

ARTICUi NINE

The tntornd aflUnofthe corporation thatl be ngulated by th» ByU- to b« Ktopt^l by

thiBNtdrfDinden. neBowd of Dincton thall have the pomr to alter, anud, w npNl th*

.yfam « to adopt nnr Bytew lu prowdwi thwln.

AHTICLB TEN

Ttr n»unbw ofdlncton tonaUtuting the Initial Board of Diwcton to Utn», .nd 1*»

iNNl«*l»»»flflh« penona who aw to -rve a* dincton unUI the Bntannaal n^Uflt rf»k«

A»»hildin «r unUl U»ir .uewMon are elected and qualifltd an:

NAIU ADDRliSS

Ju-Snbw

ChwytMeN»ir

Jutfr&uiith

UnrOBinrfw

16026 Brookpoint
Hou*ton.T»xa» 77082

leZSWMtCkeUeaPkw
Seabrook,Texu 77686

l038ShorewoodDr.
Seabrook,T«x-T?S88

SMShadwllDr.
llouaton.Texaa 770S9
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ARTtCLB BLBVEN

(.) Tha eorpwtion thall Indemnify tvery dinctor or officer or former dinctN' w

.fllwrrftf- corporation or any penon who may have aervwt at its requwl .. . dinctor or n&tr («r

IN . .bnllar ea|N«tty) ofanotbM corponyon, partnenhip. joint venture, truat. other ent«yri» .r

.lilajti benefit plan, atauut niuonable expenw (including attorney' fee*), danwtw. (law.

pNialllN. ^udaaxnti, .aounte (Niid in teUttffimt, and other liabilitiet actually .nd MaiwnaMy

linirnd hy Mm in eonnwtion with any thnateiwd, pending or completed »ction, .ult or pmfi»(u».

.iNtha' dvil, criminal, .Aniniatnitiw or invwligative, to which he niay be nxtte a party or u .hidi

la iuy b«»nx inwlwd by »<uon of hi* belnt or having been »uch a dinclor or odlcer (whrth*» T

Nt la-lvtng action in hi* ofncial capacity aa diructor or offieor); provided, howt»r. ».

hA-lflratfnn «haU be m*S» under thl* .ubiNWtion (.) in rwp«cl of any claim, iwiw or aMtttr - !.

Atck -eh pwwn dudl hay bBta .fudged to be liable for gnws negligenw, nckl-nw w wiaM

.tNNNluct la UN pwl'onnance of hit duty to the corporation, unleaa and only to the .itwt that .

-»ff«Wn)»rtirf«JuririicUon thatl dttermine upon application that, d-plte Uw .<8u<Uat<Ni <^

NAIthy kit to »i*wofa(l tfw etmtnutanw of th» case. »uth penon i» fairly and r»a*onaUjr *NUUW

rlnliiBlty.

(b) Any todemnUlcaUon under tub»ectton (a) of thia Article (unlw ord«nd by . «».»«

rfl»ri|rl«t«Jurfadlrtioo) ihatl b« made by the corporation only aa authori»ed in Uw »|»cB< <».

<»» « Atwininrttan Uut inAimnUlcaUon of the director or officer i* proper in Uf dmtiNhuNN

tN- IN fa Nt gulKy rftTON iwtltgencc. ncklwnet, or willful miaconduct in Ur pwfenNirrf

»<. <^f»» »». tNT|NN»Uon. Sucfc detorminaUon ahatl be made (t) by tha board afdincUn k> .

iNllirily t»f tf . <uorua tcndrting of director* who wore not partle* to .U{h .rtton, nitt .»

; N-W tfM*th »<tionHn cannot b» obtained, then by a minority vote of . camaittN rf A*

to act In tha matter by . maijority vott of the full board (in which d*»it*K*N

.<» .W j»»«tN .MV |NM<iclt»«l»), ewrlrting tolely of two or mow dlr^tow nat .t »». u-

f-A prwNNUat; w (3» by .pectat left coun-1, -tocled by th* b<frd rf diwrt»« .» .
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waiUw thereof by vott aa »et forth in cla»ue» (t) or (2) <rf thr .ubseclion <b) or, if the rtquiut*

yNfun of the full board cannot be obtained therefor and »uch committet cannot be eatabluh«l, by .

.uynrity vote of the full Board (in which aelection director* who arc partiea may participate). (n tlr

»»«nt . detenaination is made under thb tubaeclion (b) that the director or officer ha* met th*

i^UedMt .tondard of conduct a* to .ome matter* but not u to others, amount* to be indtmnUUd

.NT b« m»naMy proratod.

(<) Expeniw Incurred in appearing .t. participating in or defending any thmton^,

|M*4tat or conpleted actton, tuit or procwding, whether civil, criminal, .dminlttraK»* or

hinwtlptfr*. riall bt paid by the corporation at na»onable interval* in .dvnce of th* ftnal

Niydtinn rftueh wtfon, nilt or procteding aftar . (leterainaUon i« madt In the mann«r .PKUW by

iiAiirtfin (1>» eC (M* Article tlut the tnfonnatlon then luKwn to thow nuJiin< the dttoralwtini

(.UlNXrt uttd<rtaklng further inveatigation for purpos«« thereon doe* net ..tabli»h that

hito-lflftlnn "<uUI not be ptrmissible under tubwrtion (a) ofUiis Artiete, and upon rewipt by Uw

<«»inliNl rf (1) a writtwt .fllnnayon by the dlreclor or offtcer of hi* good faith belwf that h« hN

.Nt tk« Mt»tu4 af conduct nnccwwy fer IndemnUfcaUw by the corporation .* authoriMd In tlii*

Artkt^ -dWa witton undertaUng by or on liehalf of the director or officer to npay tuch .BNK-it

»dN« k thdl uttfmately Ix deterniined that he is entitled to be indemnified by the corporatlan -

.Nd»ri»<faithi«Artid«.

W It to tfw intent of the corporation to indemnify the penun nfarred to In Ai»

ArtUto to tto MlNt wtmit permitted by law. The indemnifiation providad by Uu« ArUch A»H N«

to *r-< laluitwiafany other righto to which thow *wklng indemniHcatlon may ba .nUtkd un<N

*N» Iw, »».>.», -r-nrnt. vof of dttinterosted dinctcn. or olherwlw, or und«r any p^tey «

|ii»nhii<ftw»nnw purdiaMd and mafataintd by the corponlion on behalf of .ny »uch dlwcW N

Nfcw.httli - ». .tttou (a U« rtnetal «»pMity and M to action in anothcrcapadty white hoMtot «N»*

<<»Nk «rf «lkdt nntlniN -be penon who hu eeawd to be a director or offlnr, .ftd .txtl (nun «

itftfui M»,nNutoni>d .dmtnlatraton ofauch a penon.

4.
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(e) Tlr iademnifluiUon pnvid^ by thi» Artitk ihatl be »ut»tct to .11 vlid aiNl

^pljnMt lam, and, in th* .wnt Uiu Artkle or any of lh< proviaiona hereof or UN indtmnficlion

cN>twv<*t«d henby ui found to be inconaulent with or contrary to any tuch valid !..». Uw lall«'

ftwtt k* deeaxd to cnntrol and thu Article thalt be regard a* modified accordinglr, an<l, - -

..dUbit. to continue in (all fonti and eBfcct.

ARTICLE TWELVE

Tha aan» and addnM ofeMh incorporator u:

W*|U ADDIU88

B.JoluLui^.m

JanNV.Baird

ChrtetyB.NBatr

4200 Texa* Comnwrf Tinnr
Hou»ton,T»xM TlWSt

4200 Texu Commtm Towr
Howton.TaxM 77002

4200 Texa* Commeree Tow
Houaton.Tcxa* 77002

ARnCLBTHIRTEBN

UI»OB UN di«dution of the ewrpontSon. the Boanl of Dincton .hall. tft«' |«ylir w

-IhrpnTlitnn for ttit pijmnnf nf ill nfthn tiabititiwofthecorpontIon.di«poNrf«n rfth»a»N«

«f<» <«»Nrttaa nduriwty for Ute purpow of the corporation In luch nawr. w f Nidi

n-hillr .  .rtad-Uoiu organiMd and operatad .xctuiivly for eh»rit»M<. .dtucaUwul.

<»N^Nl<rnlNllflt|ur»oN» - riiall at tha time qualify a» an exempt orfnliaUeB T arg-UatiN'i

rhitlNi IOtU(»rfU» Code. M the Board ofDtreclon *hall detormln*.
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IN WTTNESS WHEREOF. th< undwitntd (ncorponton have henunto .et their hand*
«.

Ud. 2-f dayof ^< ' »»M

c^/^. -It ^.^-, ..

"er *a-

^.Q^Q-^

^ ~^:/^
inrtyE.Mi

I % j..,



UJ U.lo ( U 1 <;oL

TOtSTATBOrTBXAS

couwrr or HAKRIS

BEFORB ME, tin uadentgiml authority, on U»i« day p<neually appeared B. J«*u»
Lw»^ OT, wto b<to» by «n» fim ^y .worn, ^larrf dwt h» i» Uw penon .A* signtd the fen»Nt»
torumNit - uxorpontor, .nd yrt the tUtenmto therein conUined an tnit.

,OiyS» UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, thf S'.tiS&'^J .t
^»»86.

TNaCTATaOFTBXAS

coinmr or HARRIS

N. .ryPublfeln and Forth.'
StafrfTEXAS

BBTORB MB, ttr uadenigiwd .uttwrity, on thus day penwfally appmnd 4»»w V.
Mi< »*» l»la» by n» Cntfaly .wom, dwsUnd that he Li the penon who riined U» for*fii|
<K<UM« - Ineorpontor, .ad ttrt the .tatamant* Uwnln contained are true.

61VEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, thi* f^NU^i .t
^_

61VEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, thi*
_, 1986.

i^Ajju^
[y Public In ltd Forth.
iterfTBXAS



>Ji U i iju

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undenigned .ulhority, on thit day pcraonatly appeared Chri*ty K.
Nilner, who being by me tint duly iwom, declared that (he u the person who signed the foregoing
*>cument .. incorporator, and that the *t<t<n*enl» therein conlained are true.

j,VEy UNDER MY HAND AND SKAL OF OPI-'ICB, this ^J^-A^ of
^1986,

^^
^N«L:mj

6»10.tM».

4^.^</(.^/
/Notary ^lic In and For the

Stafc'of TEXAS
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Challenger Crntff for '.pdc- S(.r-it«- Iduidli

\K I It I V. tlW^

The ,i(i«'ndtnrtit ^,io .*thi|iit*4< *»* th* t**t^*t**'»; **..tiit»« *
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I'll ...I. .:) ..I \'r> I'l. ^litl'tll

i&-y^C4.
St'rfl.il I "I \ --.-l.illl S-l trl.r l
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IHKSI MKOI-' IKXAS

COIMY 0V HAHKIS

BEKOKK MK. thr un<l<-r>i»inr<f .iulliiiril>, iin (hr d^» prrsiinully .ip|i<,if.i|
James S. Rosebush t 'ttxmas M. Stauf^cy »h.t tifiiix hi nM; fir-t duly M»i>n>. dfdjrcd th<it *hr i< th.

person who signed the foreKiinKdiK'uinc'nl, and th<il ihf ihitt'mcnts therfin contdincd urr trur

^
GIVKN L'N'DKK MY DAM) AM) SKAI. Of OFFICK, tlii<

A-^^--fc^*T _.^Sfl
^ dui -J

T

^^<M \^JUUduL^^
Notary I'ublic In and For Ihf

State of T V. .\ A S

.i.'/.-..;-::^..:-.3Nrf«»M>ai
S.<-» f ,'»^g

t ...>...» u^w^-. l^.f f

y-



or

MWKEN

SEP 28 W

Ctork IV.P
Cwiwitwns Sutton

T h e Challenger Center for Space Science F.ducation Inc.

and The Teacher in Space Education Foundation Inc.

AGREEMENT OF MERGER dated July 15. 1987, by and botwpcn

The Challenger Center for Space Science Kducation Inc.. a corporal inn

(herainafter called the "Challen9er"», a Texas corporation and The

Teachers in Space Education Foundation Inc. (horcinaftfr c-illod

.Teachers"), a District of Coluabla Corporation, the Challon9er 'an'1

Teachers being sometimes hereinafter called the "Constituent

Corporations."

WITNESSETB:

WHEREAS. Challenger is a corporation duly organized <>"<<

.ifttng under the laws of the State of Texaa, havini] hrpn

incorporated on April 21, 1986. and which is a tax <?xf>i»pt

..r^tntiation under federal law as determined under a Ipttpr rulln.i

4«f<t Kuguat 5, 1986? and

WHEREAS, Teachers, is a corporation duly nr'jani?^ .^.<

....ting under the laws of the District of Columbia h^vin<; t'onn

t^corporafd on February 25,1986, and which is a tax exempt
wi<ftt»<tion under federal law as determined under a l«tt.T rulin.)

4«t<Ml Septerber 17, 1986; and



.». : "

^.'^^wnWi^^U^ltoard ttf Birwi6if?^ef ..ch of tb«
CoMkItnnt corperttloaa dw It adviaable .nd to th* b»B»fit of

tto« Cott»titu»at Corporation* that T«acb»r< -rf Into Challenger
purwwat to tba Ccneral Corporation tw of ttr statt of Texaa, and

NBBRns, .. a part of thla ovrall plan of reorganlftlon
;1^-, . . .;, .,.?.

»a4 -tfs the partir an deairoua of earrytny out a tw free

r««»aal»atloa wltliln^kbe ...ning of Sactloa 3«(»)(i)(A} of the
latenuil rvnir'c6d<::!0'n»54» .nd

^i^. y-t:..^-
.;»CTMttB, T»Mb»r« .nd Challeng»r h<T» no 8har«bolder« du«

f tbttr not for »ro(Ify«tatu«y .nd
^^^t^^

WaaBKMr; tn§or<»r to carry out th* forgoing objectlv,I
^* .ei?d of Dria^c^fj^f^cbalUBgT -t .nd adopted by a Mjorlty
- M^r l» lW7<tI»taTjrif|<»rAgr-Nat .nd fh« Board of Dir«ctor« of

'^^'.i .^fc^ ^-. ' j?'.^iL'A'i£\' '^ , . 1- . .y .« '»

;W^t»y:a -Joclty on'itay 1». 1987 t»i» H»rg»r
.y- ..'^sfv.a.

VMCkBM Mt W^9

<rn-at»and^^-'^.?^. . - "^
^-^&:1^-.--..- .'.4..

-I",
'^.S^Sj'..CSiSI^":'''"' :"i/ '-
IIOIfTllBU»Onl^ln;con»td«rakton'of tlr prealw and tb«

BOWBUif^MK;'Si|^||Nnf'>lrr».«.n conflntd, and for tba

.tpfejrlblttg^Qi^tw and eondltlena of the -tg»r. th»
..L-^^'^^^i .-

.( 9UlfSM9^Wlf;tb*.:<M^l.^nto .ff*ct' «»d jBueh other deullt tn4

-ttW - .r».^Mii»d^^Mtiry<:oE dMlrablc tlw partl»a h«r»to bw
aal'«.'?'_K';'.l'?;^^/''' - '.- ":: '

1« -< <eb(iir<l>jr?ag^<Ml,^ubj»ct to th* fra» and condltlona

NflNtfr<Mt^Ui|^oiiowi*^ -^.-<1,/.

. £;.-^S^:'IK'»
'.* '^^^M

.?

^

'^m^^
..^^^li^.'-y '~;
^'^.'IX^^ d-

'^s"'^^
...,.^'

t^u^^^-
;.:^

f'^^w

..'.
^.2^

;y, .

. s- ,.. :

<

^^.-
^.:^.

%; -.'
ffi^^s.^.



In accordance with tha provlalona of the lawa of the

State of Texas. Including all applicable Texas laws regarding not

for profit or9anlaatlon«. Challenger ahall continue its corporate

.aiatence and Teachera ahall be lerged Into Challenger and

Challenger shall be the Burvivlng corporate entity. Challenger is

h«r«ln<fter aonetlaea refarred to .. the "Survlvtng Corporation.'

ARTICLE II

Except aa htfln Bpeclflcally .et forth, the identity,

.Kiafnca, purpoeea, powra. objecf, franchlaes, privileges, rlghf

.nd I-unities of Challen9er ahall continue unaffected and unlapairad

by th» aerger and the corporate fr<nchl«ea, existence and eights of

fcher* ahall be aerged Into Challenger and Challenger shall, a« th*

.urvlving Corporation, ba fully v»»t»d therawlfch. The separate

.«t»fnc» and corporate organlaatlon of Teachers, except Insofar aa

tfcay aay b« continued by .tatute, ahall ceaae when the nerger .h»ll

fctCOIW .fftCtlVft.

The aerger herein provided for shall becone effect tv at

»». clof of bualnaa* on July 15, 1987. upon the followln9 being

.N^»l»fd (hertinaffr called the 'tterger Date")< (1) thia HergT

A»t--nk .h«ll have bwn duly executed (il) two orl9lnals ahall

- 3 -



bav b«n d»llvr»d on bthalf of .ach of th* Conatituent

Corporations to the Secretary of the State of Tcxa.- anrf duly filori,

-ndoraed and recorded In accordjnc" with t t.c c,"nri,i} '"orporat-inn : aw

o' the State of Texas.

The parties specifically incorporate by reference the

docunent entitled. "Memorandum of Agrceaent between the Challenger

Center and the Teacher in Space Education Foundation," a copy of

«hich is attached to this Merger Agreements and the Chal100901

Center reaffirms its commltmentB as outlined in that rlocumcnt.

ARTICLE III

On the Merger Date all the singular rights, privileges,

powra and (ranchisea, as well of a public and private nature and

all the property, real, personal and mixed, of Teachers and all

d«bf due to it on whatever account, including subscriptions to

.h<f and all other things In action, or belonginrj to it, shall tip

«k«n and deeaed to be transferred to, and shall be vested in, th»>

Svrwtving Corporation without further act or deed; and all property,

.iflhf, privilegcB, powers and franchises and all and every other

ffft »hall be thereafter as effectually the property of the

»ut»tv(ng Corporation as they were of Teachers, and the titlo to any

<*«l ..taf, whether veated by deed or otherwise in Teachers, ohall

«»u» fvrt or be In any way impaired by reason of the inergcr; hut

tto turvtving Corporation shall thenceforth be liable for all dcbf.

4 -



:'.aidSi^»?ll^l^l^P^»ftton"*^^l'4'l(d"P«Mltiw*h*u
thenceforth attach to th* fiurvlvtng Corporation and wy f enforced

.galnst It the »a«< extent .. If aaid d*bf, llabllltlea.

obligations, dutle* and panaltif had b»«n Incurred or contracted by

it. No liability or obligation due on th* NargT Date, er then to

biicoae due. claia or demand for any cauae than exiatlng tgalnat

Tfcher or any officer or dlfctor th»r«of, .hall be reltaaed or

iapaifd by tha .erger, .nd .II rlghf of cfdltora and *Il llena
upon property of Teachcra ahall b« prwrvd unlapalred.

ARTICI.B IV

<

yror tl- to tl-* .. and when requfted by tW surviving

Corporation, or by if .acc»»«or« or ...igna, Teachera .fc«ll execuf

.nd delivi or cau»« to be execufd and dtlivred all .uch deeda and

etbT Inatru-Bf, and .ball take or cauae to be taken all .uch

(urtb»c or other action.:a« th* Surviving Corporation, 01 if

.uwrora or ...lgn«, -y deea neceaaary or desirable lr. ordar to

wt In and conflf to th* surviving c<<rporatlon, and If .occ»<»or«

-4 ...itn», title to and po««««rfion of all the property. rlghf,

pclvtltf, powra and franchlf refrrd to h»retn and otbartfiM
to carry out the infnt lind purpoae of thla Merger Agree-nt.

f
'{
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ARTICte V

(a) This Merger Agreeaent shall be submitted to the

Board of Directors of each of the Constituent Corporations and if

adopted and approved by the Board of Directors of each of the

Conatituent Corporations as required by statute, shall be made

.((tctlve as soon as yracticable thereafter.

(b) This Merger Agreenent ray be terainated at any tl»i»

prior to the Merger Date by mutual consent of the Constituent

Corporations, expressed by action of their respective Boards of

Otfctor*.

ARTICLE VI

for the convenience of the parties hereto and to

lactltKf the fllln9 and recordln9 of this Merger Agroomont *ny

.><t*t><ir of origlnala hereof inay be executed.

At any tlne prior to the Merger date the partiea h»r»to

My. by wrltfn <9reeaent, (a) extend the tlaie for the perfornanco

ot <ny of the obligations or other acts of the parties hereto, (r'l

».»»« any Inaccuracies in the representations and warranties

<;t»«ftn»d In thit Merger Agreement or in any document rt<-ltvrr»<l

»»«fu*nt thecto, (c) waive conpllance with any of the covenanr o*

^f»«nf confined tn thle Merger Agreeaent. Ar.y agrecin«nt "n <».<.

6 -



part of .lth<ir piiity?1i%«» for any .ach tfiitwlon, »atvr or chanf
.hall be Mildly and aufflciantly authorlrd for th» purpoaea of

thi« Merger Agreeaent only if aet forth In an Inatruieit In writing

.igned on behalf of the parties hereto.

This Merger Agreement and the legal relatiois betwcrn th<>

parties hereto shall be governed by and construed in accordance with

the lat^s of the State of Texas.

This Merger Agreement cannot be altered or aniendcri except

pursuant to ar. instrument in writing signed on beha'.f of the partipn

hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Constituent Corporations

h*t cauaed this Agreenent of Merger to be signed in its corporate

»*.< by one of Its Directors or Officers and its corporate seal to

tw affixed hereto, all as of the date first above written.

notxlthalanding the date of signing.

Th* Ch«llcn9er Center for
<p<Ct Sctence Education Inc

»ft , __ _^- M* _.^'- ^^_^
b1c»ctor

^'C3^M^
S^Cftary

The Teacher In Space
Education Foundation Inc.

u^U^t- ^ ^ f\u-^.

Vice 1'rrulih-iit

BY s ^^//^ff^ff*^
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iEC*ET*<r JP STATE
*usT{«», rex*t

JtrERIl-UTtOl 0» yO<ttHuRc ..fKSUKT 13 S':riPN i7l.30<»» TEXAS
TAX Cull, ftjTtTEO

CA16 T3 8£ CO>>kf>lE»E!> OH T'«E >*Tt »*<3N't HE<eaN, F3i<F6ITUR6
OF rh£ CCARFEK Ot CE«HFlC*Tt OF »UTWO«lT» 0» THE
F^LLaWtNS C>lit»OB»Tt'»'<t THE S£CtlSr»RT UF SI»T£ ^INOS AND
OtTERdtNeS THt FOllONlHCt

CjtPOKtTtat W*t£

CHALLENCEft CENTEI F3» <»»Cf tClfNCt (OUCtriON

CHAitTcl h'?.-rv»i

ri>»i»ti-di

»n* f^wHtVto

to/AO/*«»

C«Tll!tC*TE/CH»<lTEfl
»Q<PEXT60

16/Zu/lW

i*4*r r-<t ;o'»ri»oiik« o» >u»iie t.COlWtS .<t$ <ti)TtFlEO rHl<(
OFFICE TMtT i»l0 CO*»0»»Tt'»N ia» .»1(.EB Tj »tL( * C"a»6MT
VSAK f<*NCNl»f t«l *»»0»T »M t<T*«lt*K T»»k («t»Tki(CE IF
**ktT$ fW <HICK « 4UB6|NtNT >l< IWl »»t<t:M(t6 T*XEt»
p^^ine* *-o <<iu« CO»T» ^v « t»Tii»i(o.
rK<T TfE iO'<*fflllC W »Ul(.tC *:COu<ft «»» >UKH(» $T»»60
r»<*r lit, SAID ta«»c<*»ii< .<*t »*«.<o x i(»v»io TO IEVTVE
tfi Ki<>4T TJ an .rii^tti*

IT I* r-«t<k»»«l 0<C»*(B »N*T »..( ;»«A»T« JX {«riF(<:*T6 Of
AUIljNirv n» »K *«1»1 «H(>» Cl<^1<*»t'»»< »t *h0 Tit ttNt; 1$
He»t»» »P«>CIttO <llNBtft <yfttCI*t A>(t«TtI««T ANO 1<*0(
hUtl. AKd Vd0» .li0 (N.1 tNt »»'»»|< (NTtV .I <*0( U?ON Twe
^EKHANi'1'1 »itk» *- IMB»»t <*' <UCN <<»«M<tTiaN TO tMOW
kuc*« rj<HiTu»i *t <. i"( »AT» -«ra»«

(»0l7b»



» l39<> /j 0^2 i 9
Ptl^D

..ifOff'wofthc
<t.. ufaii.uofTtixa*

;;' '. ^-^^-WA'-{'"
A??1-ICA?I?N f i'inunM«iutt,.,"""^'w,^
KEQUCST 10 Ml ttft rOTIinM: - u . .<

BY:. IT No.OOT»4<5S^>l
TCor|>ortli-iriWT

t*x»^w U.. ... »-WM»T

en
NHEREAS tht chTfr of fit fw CT^r<ttMi'iiatJ <poW)^
JDIBM. £«»___^fM\t^ , ^JT.

isrtl
^-"r.'-i.-r-.oi
'.<*;ll b9VC»391

icheck one) , . . ...... .-.ix-iorynjodz
I._failure to -t»t«<« . r«»<tfr»< tft, or

2. x__y«11ure to p»y Sfta rr-cfctf 7»*« .r

3. (other)_

UHEREAS the corporation dat cirrtcfd Uit ffauU noted ,,.. ;
«*<»»» and'has paid .II fft. tuw» <ii4 »wltt«» du«;. , ,7^-;,^

ION THEREFORE. th» corporatt- »»rt»j IWltw. for,_ ^..^^^3
itintttterentof'ltt corportf c»<rfr,~t»ll'r(y»t» kh*t.''th'<i';'J',
Secretary of Statt ft .»«. tM fTft(t»r»^Vtlr cereprat.'lbn*.^"t%?'

OwSA. i..,»-to?d~,;PW^^;;
lit . ..^t, no>:f»*.yi ^mt.i yrfT .asl

IISTRUCTIONS ro« ni.iNs AP»UOITIBII,IR» KMST*TCNC»T

*2 Subatt OrljlBtl ..>< Of C«»j .f tht, .>?m1l»5; i,...,",.,-, A
^: 7lr appllcttlon .ust be »t»n»< »j» ,*N j0irftwr» p.lrycj^pr b»:/^ ^
afcw<hoTS»r.'of'tiie :Corpor«ttoI7~ .~'.:",^" ^7',;7;7^T<.^?;^<
 ^;'!tltil»^et]foL*L^?itc<Ata^roS^^^** f"f«<»jf<»« ifor an ..ppltc<tfi;yo^'
^:00 foB,(Kii<;Ml»''co?oo?,S^«^^>%;
<»BWt«l"<kftti5B'ff"»r'$2S^O%^i?i{r.rt5a?

It r«qutr<d
.Wuant.
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ANTHONY H. RlCKERT

DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

202-861-3884

PIPER & MARBURY
1200 NINETEENTH STREET, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036

20a-861-3900

TELECOPIER ZOS-ZZ3-ZOSS

CABLE PIPERMAR WSH

TE1.EX 904246

1100 CHARLES CENTER SOUTH

36 SOUTH CHARLES STREET

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21ZOI
301-539-2S30

February 16, 1989

Mr. Robert Michel
Director of Finance
Challenger Center for Space Science Education
1101 King Street - Suite 190
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: Challenger Center Charter Amendments

Dear Bob:

This will confirm our discussions regarding the legal
effect of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of
the Challenger Center dated November 10, 1987. Although this
document was apparently adopted by the Board of Directors in
late 1987, it has not been filed with the appropriate
authorities in the State of Texas. Consequently, it has no
current legal effect, and the original Charter adopted in 1986
(as amended in January, 1987) remains operative.

As explained below, it is our view that the proposed
charter amendments contained in the unfiled document are not
necessary and may in fact have certain adverse consequences for
the Challenger Center.

If filed, the Amended and Restated Articles would have fche
following effects: (a) delete the provisions from the existing
Charter which provide for indemnificafcion of the directors and
officers of the Challenger Center; (b) name David Winstead as
the new registered agent of the Center, replacing June Scobee;
and (c) delete the provision naming the incorporafcors.
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In my view, the deletion of the indemnification provisions
from the Charter of the Challenger Center is not advisable.
The Texas Non-Profit Corporation Statute, like that of
virtually every other state, allows non-profit corporations to
indemnify directors and officers, and the provision of such
indemnity has become the norm. I believe that an action by the
Challenger Center to delete these important provisions from the
Charter may adversely affect the ability of the Challenger
Center to recruit and retain high quality directors and
officers. Moreover, the By-laws of the Challenger Center which
were recently amended and restated by the Board of Directors
provide for indemnification, and it would be inconsistent to
delete this matter from the Charter at this time.

With respect to naming a new registered agent in the
Charter, it is my understanding that the Challenger Center has
already appointed CT Corporation Systems as its registered
agent in lieu of the agent named in the original charter and
that appropriate notices to that effect have been filed in
Texas. Consequently, it is no longer necessary to amend the
Charter with respect to this matter.

Finally, regarding the deletion of the incorporators from
the original filing, this ministerial action is not necessary
of itself and would only be done in the context of a Charter
amendment for other purposes.

For the foregoing reasons, you may wish to consider
presenting this issue to the Board of Directors and suggesting
that the action taken to adopt the proposed amendment be
rescinded. Since the amendment has not been filed and has no
current legal effect, no further action need be taken to
rescind this amendment.

In connection with this inquiry, we reviewed the provisions
of the existing Charter of the Challenger Center pertaining to
the indemnificafcion of officers and directors and have
concluded that it would be appropriate to amend these
provisions. The Charter currently provides that the Center
will indemnify its officers and directors only in cases where
the director or officer is not guilty of gross negligence,
recklessness, or willful misconduct, or in instances where a
court decides that such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity.
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Texas law,
extend greater
than that now
statute, a non
director if it
in good faith
were in (or
corporation.

however, permits a non-profit corporation to
indemnity coverage to its officers and directors
provided by the Center's Charter. Under Texas
-profit corporation may indemnify an officer or
is determined that the officer or director acted
and reasonably believed that his or her actions
not opposed to) the best interests of the

Consequently, in order to provide indemnity protection for
officers and directors to the extent permitted by applicable
law, rather than to the lesser extent now provided in the
Charter, the Board may wish to consider amending the Charter by
replacing the existing indemnity provisions with the following
language:

"(a) The Corporation shall indemnify its directors and
officers, whether serving the Corporation or at its request
any other entity, to the fullest extent required or
permitted by the general laws of the State of Texas now or
hereafter in force, including the advance of expenses under
the procedures provided by such laws.

(b) The Corporation shall indemnify other employees
or agents, whether serving the Corporation or at its
request any other entity, to such extent as shall be
authorized by the Board of Directors or the By-laws and as
permitted by law.

(c) The foregoing rights of indemnification shall not
be exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking
indemnificafcion may be entitled.

(d) The Board of Directors may take such action as is
necessary to carry out these indemnification provisions and
is expressly empowered to adopt, approve and amend from
time to time such By-laws, resolutions or contracts
implementing such provisions or such further
indemnification arrangements as may be permitted by law.

<e) No amendment or repeal of this Article _ of
the Corporation's Charter shall apply to or have any effect
on any right to indemnificafcion provided hereunder with
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respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to such
amendment or repeal."

This amendment would not only expand the current indemnity
coverage provided to the Center's directors and officers, but
it would also obviate the need for further Board action should
the Texas indemnity statute be amended in the future. In
addition, it would make the Charter consistent with the
Challenger Center's By-laws, which currently provide for
indemnification to the fullest extent permitted under Texas law.

If you think it advisable at this time to present this
issue to the board, please let me know and I will prepare the
necessary legal documents.

As always, please call me if you have any questions with
respect to this matter.

Very truly yours,

^^
^nfchony Jff>/'Rickert

ec: Mr. Douglas King

4365c
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
(with amendment)

of

CHALLENGER CENTER FOR SPACE SCIENCE EDUCATION

1. Challenger Center for Space Science Education,

pursuant to the provisions of Article 1396-4.06 of the Texas

Non-Profit Corporation Act, hereby adopts amended and restated

articles of incorporation which accurately copy its articles of

incorporation and all amendments thereto that are in effect to

date and as further amended by such restated articles of incor-

poration as hereinafter set forth and which contain no other

change in any provision thereof.

2. The articles of incorporation of the corporation

are amended by the restated articles of incorporation as

follows:

Article Four of the articles of incorporation of the

corporation is hereby amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE FOUR

The purposes for which the corporation is organized

and shall be operated are:

(1) To receive and maintain a fund or funds of
real or personal property, or both, and to use and
apply the whole or any part of the income therefrom
and the principal thereof exclusively for scientific,
educational and charitable purposes within the meaning
of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, as amended, or any subsequent federal tax law of
similar imporfc (hereinafter referred to as the
"Code"); and

(2) To engage in any and all lawful activities
for which non-profit corporations may be incorporated



under the provisions of the Texas Non-Profit Corpora-
tion Act and which are consistent with exemption from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) oC the Code.

Article Seven of the articles of incorporation of the

corporation is hereby amended to read as follows;

ARTICLE SEVEN

The address of the registered office of the cor-
poration is 1550 W. Bay Area Boulevard, Suite 102,
Friendswood (Houston), Texas 77546, and the name of
its registered agent at such address is David L.
Winstead.

Article Eleven and Twelve of the articles of incorpo-

ration are hereby deleted and Article Thirteen is renumbered

Article Eleven.

3. Each such amendment made by these restated arti-

cles of incorporation has been effected in conformity with the

provisions of the Texas Non-profit Corporation Act and such

restated articles of incorporation were duly adopted in the

following manner:

The restated articles of incorporation as so
amended were adopted at a
meeting of the board of directors of the corporation
on 1987, and received the vote of a
majorifcy of directors in office, there being no
members having vofcing rights in respect thereof.

4. The articles of incorporation and all amendments

and supplements thereto are hereby superseded by the following

restated articles of incorporation which accurately copy the

entire text thereof and as amended as above set forth:

RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

CHALLENGER CENTER FOR SPACE SCIENCE EDUCATION

-2-



ARTICLE ONE

The name of the corporation is Challenger Cenfcer For

Space Science Education.

ARTICLE TWO

The corporation is a non-profit corporation.

ARTICLE THREE

The period of the corporation's duration is perpetual.

ARTICLE FOUR

The purposes for which the corporation is organized

and shall be operated are:

(1) To receive and maintain a fund or funds of
real or personal property, or both, and to use and
apply the whole or any part of the income therefrom
and the principal thereof exclusively for scientific,
educational and charitable purposes within the meaning
of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, as amended, or any subsequent federal tax law of
similar import (hereinafter referred to as the
"Code"); and

(2) To engage in any and all lawful activities
for which non-profit corporations may be incorporated
under the provisions of the Texas Non-Profit Corpora-
tion Act and which are consistent with exemption from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

ARTICLE FIVE

No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall

inure to the benefit of any director of the corporation,

officer of the corporation, or any private individual, and no

director or officer of the corporation, or any private

individual shall be entitled to share in the distribution of

any of the corporate assets on dissolution of the corporation.

No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall

-3-
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be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting, to

influence legislation, and the corporation shall not partici-

pate in, or intervene in (including fche publication or distri-

button of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any

candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provi-

sions of these Articles of Incorporation the corporation shall

not conduct or carry on any activities not permitted to be

conducted or carried on by any organization exempt from taxa-

tion under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and the regulations

pertaining thereto as they now exist or as they may hereafter

be amended.

ARTICLE SIX

For any taxable year in which the corporation shall be

treated as a private foundation (within the meaning of Section

509 of the Code) the income of the corporation for such taxable

year shall be distributed at such time and in such manner as

not to subject the corporation to tax under Section 4942 of the

Code, and the corporation shall be prohibited from engaging in

any act of self-dealing (as defined in Section 4943(c) of the

Code), from retaining any excess business holdings (as defined

in Section 4943(c) of the Code), from making any investments in

such manner as to subject the foundation to tax under Section

4944 of the Code, and from making any taxable expenditures (as

defined in Section 4945(d) of the Code).

-4-



ARTICLE SEVEN

The address of the registered office of the corpora-

tion is 1550 W. Bay Area Boulevard, Suite 102, Friendswood

(Houston), Texas 77546, and the name of its registered agent at

such address is David L. Winstead.

ARTICLE EIGHT

The corporation shall have no members, its governing

body being its Board of Directors.

ARTICLE NINE

The internal affairs of the corporation shall be regu-

lated by the Bylaws to be adopted by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall have the power to alter, amend, or

repeal the Bylaws or to adopt new Bylaws as provided therein.

ARTICLE TEN

The number of directors constituting the Board of

Directors shall not be less than three, and shall be determined

as sefc forth in the Bylaws. The names and addresses of the

persons who are now serving as directors are:

NAME

Hon. Robert McC. Adams

Jack Anderson

Roberfc Anderson

Walter Cronkite

ADDRESS

The Smithsonian Institution
Washington, D.C. 20560

Young Astronaut Council
1211 Connecticut Ave. NW Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20036

Rockwell International
2230 E. Imperial Highway
El Segundo, California 90245

CBS News
524 Wesfc 57th Street
New York, New York 10019



NAME

John Denver

Hon. Donald Fuqua

Hon. Jake Garn

Hon. John Glenn

Gerald Griffin

Marcia Jarvis

Billie Jean King

Hon. T. Allan McArtor

Steven McAuliffe

Cheryl McNair

Barbara Morgan

Lorna Onizuka

Charles Resnik, M.D.

June Scobee

Jane Smith

ADDRESS

P.O. Box 1587
Aspen, Colorado 81612

Aerospace Industries Association
1725 DeSale St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

505 Dirksen Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

503 Hart Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Houston Chamber of Commerce
1100 Milam Building, 25th Floor
Houston, Texas 77002

659 6th Street
Hermosa Beach, California 90254

101 W. 79th St. PhlB
New York, New York 10024

FAA
800 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20591

8 Park Ridge
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

1623 West Chelsea Place
Seabrook, Texas 77586

NASA: Teacher-In-Space Designee
BOX 1525
McCall, Idaho 83638

858 Shadwell Dr.
Houston, Texas 77059

3909 Log Trailway
Reistertown, Maryland 21136

15026 Brookpoint
Houston, Texas 77062

1038 Shorewood Dr.
Seabrook, Texas 77586



NAME

Thomas Stauffer, Ph.D.

Kathryn Sullivan, Ph.D.

David L. Winstead

ADDRESS

Office of President
University of Houston, Clear

Lake
2700 Bay Area Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77058-1050

16551 Holly Trail Drive
Houston, Texas 77058

1101 Klnq Street, Suite 700
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

ARTICLE ELEVEN

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, the Board of

Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the pay-

ment of all of the liabilities of the corporation, dispose of

all of the assets of the corporation exclusively for the pur-

poses of the corporation in such manner, or to such organiza-

tion or organizations organized and operated exclusively for

charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes as

shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or organi-

zations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, as the Board of

Directors shall determine.

Dated November 10, ,1987.

CHALLENGER CENTER FOR SPACE SCIENCE
EDUCATION

BS~4^^7U-, ^t.^c.-U~
-B'Svld L. Winstead, President

By /fc^»t4»^^f.
Dr. Thomas Stauffer, SectStary
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the foregoing document as President of the corporation and that
the statements therein contained are true.

a notary public, do
HO\) ^\ M^ . 1987,
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W-9Form

(Rev. August 2013)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the

requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

|Challenger Center for Space Science Education
Business name/dlsregarded entity name, if different from above

tl
Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

C3 Individual/sole proprietor IS C Corporation Q S Corporation Q Partnership Q TrusVestate

P) Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, Pspartnership) >

D Other (see instructions) >

Exemptions (see instructions):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

422 First Street SE, 3rd Floor
City, state, and ZIP code

|Washington DC 20003

Requester's name and address (optiona!)

List account numberfs) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For Individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
77W on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chan on page 4 for guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification number

Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b)I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA codefs) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IPS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

Sign
Here | U.S. perso»*-><T9iV ^>(V< "H^VV Date ». 5/oi/^
General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revef

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gov/w9. Information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an Information return with the IPS must obtain your
correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, (or example, income paid to
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

ling tax on foreign partners''share a< effectively connected income, and

,'rt^rtify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indicating that you are
ide unless otherwise noted, ^elcrfil^&ip^fro'm the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Noterl? you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially
similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
person if you are;

. An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

. A partnership, corporation, company. or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

. An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

. A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301 .7701 -7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners' share ot effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner Is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to ths partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat.No.10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013)
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Rogers & Company PLLC
Certified Public Accountants

8300 Boone Boulevard
Suite 600
Vienna, Virginia 22182

703.893.0300 voice
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www.rogerspllc.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors

Challenger Center for Space Science Education

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Challenger Center for Space
Science Education ("the Challenger Center"), which comprises the statements of financial
position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Challenger Center as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

ft\fA^ f^c

Vienna, Virginia
July 24, 2013



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Statements of Financial Position

December 31,2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Grants receivable

Prepaid expenses and deposits
Inventory
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred learning centers revenue
Deferred license fees
Note payable

Total liabilities

Net Assets (Defecit)
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets (deficit)

Total liabilities and net assets

741,121
139,706
73,756
34,904

356,800
584,310

456,789
752,322
150,359
444,561

1,804,031

126,566

126,566

371,360
167,622
99,003
6,086

359,832
460,123

$ 1,930,597 $ 1,464,026

211,853
829,010
150,359
591,599

1,782,821

(349,535)
30,740

(318,795)

$ 1,930,597 $ 1,464,026

See accompanying notes.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31,2012

Revenue and Support
NASA trust fund
Learning centers
License fees

Federal grants
Contributions and sponsorships
Other revenue

Registrations
Investment income
Released from restrictions

Total revenue and support

Expenses
Program services:

Network support
Federal grants
Education
Installation and contracts
Communications

Other projects

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Development

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Change in Net Assets (Deficit)

Net (Deficit) Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

Unrestricted

; 1,000,000
782,680
622,981
336,359
273,615
90,582
15,215
5,675

30,740

3,157,847

1,419,323
224,752
341,724
144,907
88,133
7,348

2,226,187

381,094
74,465

455,559

2,681,746

476,101

(349,535)

Temporarily
Restricted

$

Total

(30,740)

(30,740)

(30,740)

30,740

126,566 $

1,000,000
782,680
622,981
336,359
273,615
90,582
15,215
5,675

3,127,107

1,419,323
224,752
341,724
144,907
88,133
7,348

2,226,187

381,094
74,465

455,559

2,681,746

445,361

(318,795)

$ 126,566

See accompanying notes.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31,2011

Revenue and Support
NASA trust fund
Learning centers
License fees
Federal grants
Contributions and sponsorships
Other revenue

Registrations
Investment income
Released from restrictions

Total revenue and support

Expenses
Program services:

Network support
Federal grants
Education
Installation and contracts
Innovation fund

Other projects

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Development

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Change in Net Assets (Deficit)

Net (Deficit) Assets, beginning of year

Net (Deficit) Assets, end of year

Unrestricted

; 1,000,000
88,442

628,532
996,828
980,525

18,419
18,255
12,643

101,762

3,845,406

730,170
709,328
206,844
68,294

195,879
170,161

2,080,676

414,172
79,781

493,953

2,574,629

1,270,777

(1,620,312)

Temporarily
Restricted

$

Total

(101,762)

(101,762)

(101,762)

132,502

1,000,000
88,442

628,532
996,828
980,525

18,419
18,255
12,643

3,743,644

730,170
709,328
206,844
68,294

195,879
170,161

2,080,676

414,172
79,781

493,953

2,574,629

1,169,015

(1,487,810)

$ (349,535) $ 30,740 $ (318,795)

See accompanying notes.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Donated inventory

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable
Grants receivable

Prepaid expenses and deposits
Inventory

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred learning center revenue
Deferred license fees

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases affixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds on note payable
Principal payments on notes payable

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Donated inventory

Cash paid for interest

$ 445,361

7,453

27,916
25,247

(28,818)
3,032

244,936
(76,688)

648,439

(131,640)

(131,640)

(147,038)

(147,038)

369,761

371,360

741,121

$ 1,169,015

26,068
(348,000)

(34,228)
112,293
26,880

835

(32,365)
(339,852)
(107,341)

473,305

(450,407)

(450,407)

615,000
(848,401)

(233,401)

(210,503)

581,863

371,360

$ $ 348,000

$ (33,046) $ (7,758)

See accompanying notes.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Nature of Operations

The Challenger Center for Space Science Education ("the Challenger Center") is a not-
for-profit organization incorporated in 1986. The Challenger Center was formed to
operate facilities and programs necessary to help students develop scientific, problem-
solving skills and overcome illiteracy in the field of science and technology.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis ofAccountine and Presentation

The Challenger Center's financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for not-
for-profit organizations. Net assets are reported based on the presence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

Classification of Net Assets

. Unrestricted net assets represent funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations and are available for support of the Challenger Center's operations.

. Temporarily restricted net assets represent funds subject to donor-imposed
restrictions that are met either by actions of the Challenger Center or by the
passage of time. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, temporarily restricted net
assets totaled $0 and $30,740, respectively.

. Permanently restricted net assets represent funds in which the principal must be
held in perpetuity, while the earnings may be available for general operations or a
restricted purpose imposed by the donors. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, there
were no permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Challenger Center considers all
demand deposits and money market funds to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist of amounts relating to program receipts that are billed as
services are rendered. The allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded based upon
management's discretion for items that are past due and deemed no longer collectible.
The allowance for doubtful accounts was $94,303 for both years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2012 and 2011

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment with purchase prices in excess of $1,000 are recorded at
acquisition cost, or in the case of donated property, estimated fair market value at the date
of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets, which range from five to seven years. Leasehold
improvements are capitalized and amortized over the shorter of the related economic life
or the lease term.

Inventory

Inventory consists of education products, programs for resale, and learning center
supplies. Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market
value. At December 31, 2012 and 2011 the majority of the inventory consisted of a
donated simulator that was returned in 2011 under the termination agreement with the
New London, Connecticut, learning center. Donated inventory is recorded at the
estimated fair value at the time of receipt. The simulator's fair value at the time of
donation was $348,000. During 2012, the simulator was sold pursuant to a new learning
center facility contract. The simulator will remain an asset to the Challenger Center until
the new facility is complete.

Revenue Recognition

Grants and contributions are recorded as revenue when received or promised. The
Challenger Center reports gifts of cash and other assets as temporarily restricted support
if they are received or promised with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets to one of the Challenger Center's programs or to a future year. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a purpose restriction is accomplished or time restriction
has elapsed, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Federal government grants that are cost reimbursable in nature are recognized as revenue
as the related expenditures are incurred. Costs incurred in excess of cash received are
reflected as grants receivable.

Deferred learning centers revenue represents deposits on contracts for the Learning
Centers for which work has to be completed. These contracts are earned under the
percentage of completion method and may take several years to be fully realized.
Deferred license fees are annual fees charged to the Learning Centers. The fees are due
annually on the anniversary of the Learning Center's first public mission. Revenues from
all other sources are recognized when earned.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2012 and 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Subsequent Events

The Challenger Center follows the guidance of FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events,
which establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur
after the statement of financial position date but before the financial statements are
issued. FASB ASC 855 also requires disclosure of the date through which an entity has
evaluated subsequent events. There were no subsequent events through July 24, 2013,
which is the date the financial statements were issued, that required recording or
disclosure in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Prior Period Adjustment

The Challenger Center's previously issued 2011 financial statements have been restated
to correct the treatment of capitalized software. The Challenger Center corrected its net
assets as of December 31, 2011 by increasing both property and equipment and the
change in net assets by $443,273.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Challenger Center to significant
concentrations of credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents. The Challenger Center
maintains cash deposit and transaction accounts with various financial institutions, and
these values, from time to time may exceed insurable limits under the Federal Depository
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The Challenger Center has not experienced any credit
losses on its cash and cash equivalents to date as it relates to FDIC insurance limits.
Management periodically assesses the financial condition of these financial institutions
and believes that the risk of any credit loss is minimal.



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2012 and 2011

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31 :

2012 2011

Software

Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures

Total property and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation

and amortization

Property and equipment, net

Note Payable

$ 575,113
36,587
10,000
9,881

443,473
36,587
10,000
9,881

631,581

,(47,271)

499,941

(39,818)

584,310 460,123

On October 11, 2011, the Challenger Center entered into a promissory note payable for
$615,000 to fund working capital needs. The promissory note payable yields a 6.5%
interest rate and requires monthly payments of $15,000 with a final payment of all unpaid
principal and interest due on September 12, 2015.

The future minimum principal payments under the note are as follows for the years
ending December 31:

2013
2014
2015

Future minimum principal payments

$ 154,409
166,028
124,124

444,561

7. Related Party Transactions

During 2001, the Challenger Center received two loans from Board members in exchange
for promissory notes in the amounts of $100,000 and $50,000, which originally matured
in March and May 2005, respectively, and have been extended several times
subsequently. The notes matured on December 31, 2011. The original notes bore
interest at the prime rate as published in The Wall Street Journal on the first day of each
quarter. During 2010, the renegotiated terms waived all future interest charges. Imputed
interest has not been recorded due to immateriality. During 201 1, the balances of the
notes were paid in full.

10



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Related Party Transactions (continued)

In addition, the Challenger Center receives unrestricted support in the form of
contributions from its Board members. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, the Challenger Center received $54,365 and $84,135, respectively, which is
included in contributions and sponsorships in the accompanying statements of activities.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following at December 31:

2012 2011

Mentoring fund - McKee
Boeing Flier grant

Total temporarily restricted net assets

$ $ 15,691
15,049

$ 30,740

9. Science, Space, and Technology Education Trust Fund

In accordance with Public Law 100-404 (1989), the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration (NASA) transferred $15,000,000 of appropriated funds to establish the
Science, Space, and Technology Education Trust Fund ("the Trust Fund").

The Trust Fund invests in United States Treasury special issue securities. The Challenger
Center receives conditional grants in the amount of lesser of actual interest earned or
$1,000 000 per year from the Trust Fund, provided that the Challenger Center generates
dollar-for-dollar matching of funds from non-federal sources and these funds have been
used to further science, space and technology education. The Trust Fund disburses the
interest earnings to the Challenger Center each calendar quarter in the amount of
$250,000, which is reflected as unrestricted revenue.

In accordance with the provisions of the Trust Fund, as of December 31, 2012, the
Challenger Center has generated total matching funds of $78,430,061 and has received
disbursements totaling $24,000,000 since its inception.

11



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2012 and 2011

10. Commitments

Ooeratins Leases

The Challenger Center leased office space in Alexandria, Virginia that expired on
January 31, 2013, with a base annual rent of $30,864. The Challenger Center entered
into a new lease for office space on December 12, 2012, that commenced on February 1,
2013 and expires April 29, 2015. The lease calls for annual rental increases of 4% of the
base rent. Deferred rent, which reflects the accumulated difference between straight line
rent and actual rent paid, is not recorded at December 31, 2012, as the lease
commencement date does not start until the following year.

In addition, the Challenger Center leases office space in Kansas City, Missouri. In
December 2010, the Challenger Center entered into a new five-year lease for this office.
The lease commenced December 1, 2010 and expires November 30, 2015. Monthly
payments of $2,020 are fixed for the whole lease period. The Challenger Center also
leases photocopying and postage equipment under non-cancelable operating leases.

Rent expense under the operating leases was $64,452 and $70,142 for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Future minimum rental payments under non-cancelable leases are as follows for the years
ending December 31:

2013
2014
2015

Future minimum lease payments

$ 125,706
138,393
59,413

323,512

Federal Grants

Funds received from federal and other government agencies are subject to an audit under
the provisions of the grant agreements. The ultimate determination of amounts received
under these grants is based upon the allowance of costs reported to and accepted by the
oversight agencies. Until such grants are closed out, there exists a contingency to refund
any amount received in excess of allowable costs. Management is of the opinion that no
material liability exists.

12



Challenger Center for Space Science Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

11. Retirement Plan

The Challenger Center maintains a 401(k) plan open to all full-time employees upon their
date of hire. Employees contribute by payroll deductions on a pre-tax basis up to the
amount allowable by Federal law. Employees' deferrals are immediately 100% vested.
Until September 30, 2012, the Challenger Center matched 50% of employee
contributions up to the first 6% of the employee's annual salary, and these contributions
vested 100% immediately. Effective October 1, 2012, the Challenger Center amended
the 401(k) plan to a Safe Harbor matching contribution. The Challenger Center matches
100% of employee contributions up to the first 6% of the employee's annual salary.
Contributions to the plan for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $27,684
and $1,520, respectively.

12. Income Taxes

The Challenger Center is exempt from payment of taxes on income other than net
unrelated business income under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC).
For the year ended December 31, 2012, there was no unrelated business income and,
accordingly, no federal or state income taxes have been recorded. Contributions to the
Challenger Center are deductible as provided in IRC Section 170(b)(l)(A)(vi).
Management has evaluated the Challenger Center's tax positions and concluded that the
Challenger Center's financial statements do not include any uncertain tax positions.

13
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Ethridge, Kyle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Stephanie Hall <shall@challenger.org>
Friday, July 18, 2014 11:38 AM
Ethridge, Kyle
RE: Kentucky Business One Stop Registration Filing Update

Hi Kyle,
I had to reapply for a new business license to get in good standing so I just picked Corp as we're not technically either but
we file as a corporation on our 990s and the form required a suffix. This is the correct new filing information.

General Information
Organization Number 0892381
Name Challenger Center for Space Science Education Corp
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type FCO - Foreign Corporation
Status A-Active
Standing G - Good
State TX
File Date 7/17/2014 2:27:59 PM
Organization Date 4/26/1986
Authority Date 7/17/2014
Last Annual Report N/A
Principal Office 422 First Street SE

3rd Floor
Washington, DE 20003

Registered Agent Lance Bush
4001 Herman Street
Louisville, KY 10212

Current Officers
Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation Images available online Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of
State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to
September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Certificate of Authority FBE 7/17/2014 2:28:00 PM 1 page PDF
Assumed Names

Activity hlistory
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Add 7/17/2014 2:27:59 PM 7/17/2014 2:27:59 PM

Stephanie Hall
Director of Donor Relations
Challenger Center for Space Science Education
422 First Street SE, 3rd Fl.
Washington, DC 20003
Main Office: 202-827-1580
Direct: 202-827-1567
SHall@challenaer.orci

--Original Message--
From: Ethridge, Kyle fmailto:Kvle.EthridQe(%louisvilleky.ciov1
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 11:31 AM
To: Stephanie Hall
Subject: RE: Kentucky Business One Stop Registration Filing Update

Stephanie,

Did the name change from Challenger Center for Space Science Education, Inc to Challenger Center for Space Science
Education Corp?


